Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Application for

Community Support Services Funding

Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Name of Organization: Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

Amount Requested: $6.000.00

Contact Person; William J. Guisti

Mailing Address: 1810 Pinion Road

City: Elko State: Nevada Zip Code: 89801

Phone Number: 775-738-7178 E-mail: bguisti@citlink net

501(c)3 Taxpayer 1.D. Number: 88-0098964

Date Submitted: -2/ / /2/7/5-,2 o/ 0

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

Providing care for the fail and elderly in their home so that they can stay in their home.
2. How long has your organization been iﬁ existence? 47 Years § Months

How long has your organization been in Carson City? 43 Years 8 Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

Skilled Nursing and Personal Care promoting favorable outcomes for our patients and
clients.

4. How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2010-20117?
# of Youth # of Adults # of Seniors 2,146

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2010-2011 will be Carson City residents?
# of Youth # of Adults # of Seniors 325
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees _7  # of part-time employees 15 All employees in Carson

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 8% As Required in Grant
8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

Board of Directors, with appointed CEO \ Administrator

9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:
Name Title Phone
Bunny Hill, Chair 775-289-3271
Susan Harrer, Sec \ Treasurer 775-623-4314
Gretchen Greiner Director 775-934-0587
Chuck Giordano Director 775-859-0232
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William Guisti CEO 775-738-7178
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Program/Proposal Information

Amount of funds requested? $ 6,000.00

Purpose of Program/Proposal; Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

Title I1Tb Carson Participatory Funds Grant, County share $5,162.37, Indigent Care $
837.63, Personal Care Services for Carson County's Frail and Elderly. Home Health
Services of Nevada has been providing these services to the community of Carson for 43
years, in participation with the County. There will be 30 to 35 elderly individuals who
will receive this free (small optional donation). These clients will receive in excess of
2,100 hours of service throughout the fiscal year.

Goals, Objectives & Measurable Qutcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.
Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

A Healthy Community. Home Health Services of Nevada will provide Personal Care to
Carson Residents as part of the Title IITb program, monitored by the State of Nevada and
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. This is an annual grant, which begins on

the 1* of July each year and terminates its ongoing period on the 30™ of June.

Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit, If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

Carson City's frail and elderly, who need personal care assistance to stay in their homes

rather than in a long term care facility. These seniors benefit from such things as bathing
assistance, meal preparation, housekeeping, shopping and medication reminders. Title IlIb is an
on going program of the State of Nevada and Federal Government.

14.

15.

16.

Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

Home Health Services of Nevada is the only company who has Title I1Ib personal care
funds in Carson City. Other Title IIIb funds are directed at the Carson Senior Center and
Adult day care facilities.

Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.

Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? Yes [ |No
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05-06
06-07
07-08
08-09
09-10

If yes, please list:

Year

Amount

$6,000.00
$6,000.00
$5,400.00
$5,400.00
$6,000.00

Required Attachments:

Program/Event

Title IIIb and Indigent Care
Title IITb and Indigent Care
Title IIb and Indigent Care
Title IIIb and Indigent Care
Title IITb and Indigent Care

+ A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger

organization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your

umbrella organization.
+ A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or

branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.

+ Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2009-
2010 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds

were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual

Report has not been included.

» Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Home Health Services of Nevada
Carson Homemaking for County Grant

7/1/2007 7/1/2008
Account 6/30/2008 6/30/2009
Homemaker Revenue $ 290,400.18 $ 267,374.12
Expense: .
Homemaker 203,766.05 193,009.96
Homemaker Administration 60,646.86 73,540.95
Homemaker Administrative Allocation 19,226.64 12,791.56
283,639.55 279,342.47

Nat income (Loss) $ 6,760,638 S {11,968.35)




2008/09

CARSON
GRANT AMOUNT: 23500
MONTHLY ALLOCATION: 195833
JULY AUG SEPT QoCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE YTD
H. UNITS(15.00) 189.75 168.00 177.00 182.50 148.00 167.50 167.50 172.50 173.50 198,50 173.00 169.25 2087
BILLING TOTAL 2846.25 2520.00 2655.00 2737.50 2220.00 2512.50 2512.50 2587.50 2602.50 2977.50 2595.00 2538.75 31305.00
MONTHLY ALLOCATION 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1958.33 1858.33 1958.33 1958,33
MONTHLY VARIANCE 887.92 561.67 696.67 779.17 261.67 554.17 554.17 629.17 644.17 1018.17 636.67 580.42
CUMULATIVE VARIANCE 887.92 1449.58 2146.25 2925.42 3187.08 3741.25 4295.42 4924.58 5568.75 6587.92 722458 7805.00



Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Annual Report

For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2009-2010

Name of Organization: Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

Program/Project: Personal Care Services under Title IlIb Federal\State Grant with County Match
Amount of Funds Received $ 6,000.00

Contact Person: William J. Guisti

Mailing Address: 1810 Pinion Road

City: Elko State: Nevada  Zip Code: 89801

Phone Number: 775-738-7178 E-mail: bguisti@citlink.net

Date Submitted: 2 // / 3-// 72‘0/ D,

1. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains how
grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your actual
incomes and expenses.

2. Evaluate your achievement of your program/proposal objectives listed in your application:

Home Health Services of Nevada was able to provide all of the Grant Hours of Personal Care
Services to the residents of Carson City. Home Health Services of Nevada was able to

provide this care while achieving exemplary surveys and audits from the State of Nevada's
Title IIb auditors.

3. Approximately how many people benefitted from your project? How many of those people
were Carson City residents? What were some of the individual benefits?

31 Individuals were assisted on an on going basis, which provided them with 2082 hours of
service. These services allow the frail and elderly in Carson City to stay in their homes
rather than being put in Jong term care facilities. Home Health Services of Nevada provide
personal care in the areas of bathing assistance, meal preparation, shopping, grooming and
light housekeeping.

4, What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?
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Carson City's support with participatory funding for Home Health Services of Nevada's Title
1IIb Grant Funds, kept the beneficiaries out of long term care facilities, which would cost all
residents more money.

5. Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding the project in the
future?

The Title Iflb Grant is an ongoing effort of the State of Nevada Division of Aging Services
and the Federal Government. While there maybe be some reduction in the total available
funds, the amount for Carson City has remained stable for many years. Home Health
Services of Nevada has a proven track record of delivering quality personal care services in
Carson City.

6. Describe any challenges that impacted your program.

State Budget cuts have a negative impact on funding for personal care, although Federal
Funding has remained stable.
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent

hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the 'subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 1, 2011.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed

in the application.

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 25, 2010. An electronic pdf version

may also be emailed to cceo@ci.carson-city.nv.us.

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this

application and its attachments are true fo my knowledge.

240/}/:: g{ﬁﬁ/f% &rwc ¢S o byg (/na&, Tf/( ané' (6’4‘7&

Name of Program

fo{/[/,m‘

Project Dirgctor Signature Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
cceo@ci.carson-city.nv.us
WWw.carson-city.nv.us
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Internal Revenue Service

Washinglen; DC 20224
Data: JUL 2 m4 l;;‘g:gé:ﬁtz_s

Neveade Home Health Services, Inc,
Do - 94 P. 0. Box 1141
Elko, Neveda 83801

Emaloyer tdentiilcation Number:  BE—0008964
Key Dlerles  San “Francisco
) Accounting Pared Ending: Jume 50
Feerd 890 Required: ] ¥€8 [ No

Dear Applicant:

Based on {nformation supplied, and assuming your operations will be as

stated in your epplication for recognition of exempelon, we have determined

you are exempt from Federel income tax under section §01(c)(8) of the Internal

Revenue Code, This modifies our February. 67, . hol

you exempt under sestion 501(¢) (&) aﬁhe'zéogg. 7y Fuling ding
We have further determinsd you are not & private foundation within the

meaning of section 509(z) of the Code, bacause you are an organization

deseribed in section 509(a)(2).

*You axe not Hable for soctal security (FICA) taxes unless you file a walver
of exemption certificate s provided inthe Federal Insurance Contribudons Act.,
You are not lizble Lor the taxes imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax
Act (FUTA).

Since you are not & private foundation, you are not subject to the excise
taxes undex Chapter 42 of the Cade, Hawever, you are not‘automatieally
exempt from other Federal excise taxes,

Donoxs may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the
Coce, Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or £0T your use
ere dedustible for Federal estate and gifc tax purposes If they meet the
applicable provisions ¢f sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

If your pucposes, character, or methed of operatien {s changed, you must
let your key District Director know so he ecan consider the effect of the changs

Fom 154280 (Prevl 13773}



on your' exempt status, Also, yow must inform him of all changes {n your
name or addre.ss.

The block checked at the heginning of this letter showa whether you muat
file Form 990, Return of Oxganization Exempt From Income Tax, If the Yes
box is checked, you are required to file Form 990 only if your gross recelpes
each year are normally more than $35, 000, If 2 return {5 Tequired, it must be
filed by the 15th day of the fifth month-after the end of your annual accounting

period. Tie law imposes & penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5, 000,
for failuce to file the return on time.

You are nat required to file Federal income tax returns Unless you ere
subject to the tex on unrelated business income under gection 511 of the Code,
If you axe subject to this tax, you must file an {pcome tax return on Foxrm
990~T: In this latrer we are not determining whether any of youx pressnt or
proposed activities are unrelated trade or business as defined in sectlon 513 of
the Code.

You need au employer ldentificatfon nummber even if you have no employees.
If en employer {dentificdtion number was not eantered oo you application, &
number will he assigned to you and yow will be edvised of it~ Please use that
number on all returns'you file and {g all coxresgondence with the Internsl
Revenue Service,

We are {nformingyour key Distziet Divector of this action. Because this
letter- could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and your
foundation status, pleasé keep it in your permanent records.

Thank you for yaur cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

EZn kD (i,

E. D. Coleman
Chief, Ruling Section 2

Exempt Qrganizations Branch

G ALLEITS fom 144280 (Rev. T1T3)



STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION RENO OFFicE
4800 Kiezka Lane

Web Site: http://tax.state.nv.us Building L, Suite 235

1660 Coflage Parkway, Suits 115 Reno, Nevada 83502

J Carson City, Nevada 89706-7937 Phone: (775) 688-1295

JiM GIBBONS Phone: (776) 884-2000 Fax: (775) 684-2020 Fax: (775) 688-1303

Governor HENDERSON OFFICE

O R S s LAS VEGAS OFFICE 2550 Paseo Verde Parkway Suits 180
Chalr, %T;zjzr:; g;’g”"ss’o" Grant Sawyer Offics Buillding, Suite 1300 Henderson, Nevada 89074
Execulive Director B66 E, Washington Avenus Phone:(702) 486-2300

Las Vegas, Navada, 88101 Fax: (702} 486-3377
Phone: {702) 486-2300 Fax: (702) 486-2373

December 31, 2007 Account Number: RCE-003-741
Exp date: December 31,2012
HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC.

1810 PINION ROAD Ty LD KI-00089)y
ELKO NV 89801

Pursuant to NRS 372.3261 and related statutes, HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. has been
granted sales/use tax exempt status as a charitable organization. Direct purchases of tangible personal property
madeby HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. are exempt from sales/use tax. Fraudulent use of
this exemption letter is a violation of Nevada law.

Vendors selling tangible personal property to HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. are authorized

to sell to them tax exempt. The vendor shall account for the exempt sale on its sales/use tax return under

exemptions. For audit purposes, a vendor must have a copy of this letter in order to document the transaction was
tax exempt,

This letter only applies to Nevada sales/use tax and does not provide exemption from any other tax.

This exemption applies only to the above named organization and is not extended to individuals, or contractors or
lessors to or for such organizations,

Any vendor having questions concerning the use of this sales/use tax exemption letter may contact the Department
at one of the district offices listed above.

If, upon further or future review by the Department, it is determined the above named organization does not meet

Dino DiCianno
Executive Director




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT
HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC.

June 30, 2009 and 2008
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McMuII

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

Board of Directors .
Home Health Services of Nevada, inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of Home Health Services of Nevada, inc. (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30, 2009, and 2008, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets,
and cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in
these financial statements is the representation of the management of Home Heaith Services of Nevada, inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial
data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Our reviews were made for the purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules is presented
only for supplementary analysis purposes. Such information has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical
procedures applied in the review of the basic financial statements, and we are not aware of any material
modifications that should be made thereto.

it A A g LLC

Elko, Nevada
November 6, 2009

A Memberof 1He MOSS-ADAMS connecrion an Association of Independent Firms

215 BLUFFS AVENUE SUITE 300 ¢ ELKO, NEVADA 89801 » 775.738.7157 » FAX 775.753.8875
email - cpa@memullen-mcphee.com  www.memullen-mephee. com



Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
BALANCE SHEETS
June 30,
(See Accountants' Review Report)

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts and
and contractual allowance of $89,106 and $114,746 for
2009 and 2008, respectively

Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Deposits
Total current assets

Office and Field Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Notes payable
Current maturities of capital lease obligations
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accrued salaries and related liabilities
Advances from third-party payors
Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Capital lease obligations, less current maturities
Long-term debt, less current maturities
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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2009 2008
$ 75427  $ -
665,300 894,187
43,815 52,024
32,888 43,136
15,640 20,240
833,070 1,009,587
149,993 239,788
$ 983063 $ 1,249,375
$ 316828 $ 174,056
119,369 112,855
10,949 46,785
115,097 177,529
274,936 322,087
144,344 211,517
981,523 1,044,829
6,473 17,422
44,668 26,168
51,141 43,590
1,032,664 1,088,419
(89,766) 121,369
40,165 39,587
" (49,601) 160,956
$ 983063  $ 1,049,375




Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended June 30,

(See Accountants' Review Report)

2009 2008
Revenue, gain and other support:
Net patient service revenue $ 6,013,755 $ 7,073,170
Net assets released from restriction 21,151 9,250
Total revenues, gains and other support - 6,034,906 7,082,420
Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 3,721,736 4,206,876
Payroll taxes and related expenses 537,817 622,158
Ancillary services 846,453 979,360
Rent 290,311 318,542
Other 700,772 761,619 .
Interest expense 84,299 61,073
Depreciation and amortization 89,795 119,563
Total expenses 6,271,183 7,069,191
Operating income (loss) (236,277) 13,229
Other income (expense): )
Gifts and contributions ' 25,068 -
Interest income ' 74 418
Total other income ' 25,142 418
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED
$ 13,647

NET ASSETS $ (211,135)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the years ended June 30,

(See Accountants' Review Report)

2009 2008
Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ (211,135) $ 13,647
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets (211,135) 13,647
Tempora‘rily restricted net assets:
Contributions 21,729 (9,105)
Net assets released from restrictions ~(21,151) (9,250)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 578 {18,355)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (210,557) (4,708)
Net assets at beginning of year 160,956 165,664
Net assets at end of year $  (49,601) $ 160,956

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended June 30,

(See Accountants' Review Report)

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities
Depreciation of office and field equipment
Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in other deposits
(Increase) decrease in employee advances
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in advances from third party payors

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
(Acquisition) disposition of office and field equipment
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments on long-term debt
Net change in short-term debt
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments on capital leases
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE]) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Interest expense

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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2009 2008
$ (210557) $  (4,708)
89,795 119,563
228,887 115,102
8,209 6,385
10,248 9,017
4,600 6,592
- 2,575
95,621 (110,560)
(67,173) 8,237
370,187 156,911
159,630 152,203
- (32,419)
- (32,419)
(143,941) (102,219)
6,514 (33,558)
100,009 112,419
(46,785) (96,426)
(84,203) . (119,784)
75,427 -
$ 75427 $ -
$ 84,299 $ 61,073




Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc. is a not-for-profit corporation organized under Nevada Revised Statutes
Chapter 82. The Organization provides home health care to persons throughout Nevada. The Board of
Directors currently consists of one (1) member from each of the following counties appointed by the County
Commissioners of each of the said counties: Elko, Humboldt, White Pine, Nye, Pershing, and Storey. Each of
these members shall continue to serve as long as he or she chooses to remain on the Board of Directors,
unless said member is voted off the Board by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Board of Directors.

Effective August 30, 2001 the appointments to the Board of Directors, including vacancies created by the
resignation of said Board member, shall henceforth be made by majority vote of the Board of Directors at any
regularly scheduled or special meeting of the Board of Directors at a duly noticed meeting with a quorum
present and shaill no longer be made by the Boards of Counly Commissioners. if because of resignation of
members of the Board of Directors, there is not a guorum of the existing Board of Directors still acting on the
board, a majority of the remaining members of the Board of Directors may appoint additional qualified members
to the Board of Directors.

A new member to be appointed to the Board shall be a person of good character, with interest in the provision
of quality home heaith and homemaker services to the people of Nevada, and be a resident of an area of
Nevada in which the Corporation provides home health services and/or homemaker services; provided,
however, that said appointed member of the Board shall not be an employee or former employee of Home
Health Services- of Nevada, Inc. Each such appointed member shall be an "at large" member representing all
areas and residents of Nevada in which the Corporation provides home health services and/or homemaker
services.

A summary of the Organization's significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Financial Statement Presentation
The financial statements of the Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc. are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, and are in conformity with the Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 116 "Accounting for Contributions Made and Received" (SFAS No. 116) and
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations" (SFAS No. 117).

2. Net Patient Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable
Net patient service revenue represents the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors, and others for services rendered. Annually, the client reviews the provisions for bad debts and
determines a reasonable amount based on prior and projected bad debts. The Organization performs
home health services in various counties across Nevada, and grants credit for these services to federal and
state third party reimbursement programs, as well as individuals.




Home Health Services of Nevada, inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

3.

Inventory '
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined principally by the first-in, first-out

" method.

Office and Field Equipment
Equipment is stated at cost or at fair market value at date of donation (if donated) less accumulated

depreciation. Depreciation and amortization are provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of
depreciable assets to operations over their estimated service lives, principally on a straight-line basis.
Leased property under capital leases is amortized over the lives of the respective leases or over the service
lives of the assets for those leases which substantially transfer ownership.

Federal Income Tax
The Organization is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and Is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501 (a) of the Code.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments

purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Financial instruments subjecting the Organization to credit risk consist of cash and receivables. The
management of the Organization does not believe any significant credit risk exists as of June 30, 2009.

NOTE B - THIRD-PARTY RATE ADJUSTMENTS AND REVENUE

Approximately 71% in 2009 and 61% in 2008 of total patient service revenues were derived under federal and
state third-party reimbursement programs. These revenues are based, in part, on cost reimbursement
principles and are subject to audit and retroactive adjustment by the respective third-party fiscal intermediaries.
In the opinion of management, retroactive adjustments, if any, would not be material to the financial position or
results of operations of the Organization.
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

{See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE B - THIRD-PARTY RATE ADJUSTMENTS AND REVENUE - CONTINUED

Gross revenues by payer are as follows:

2009 2008
Medicare $ 2649399 $§ 2,815,878
Medicaid 103,756 121,565
County 81,038 81,118
Title l1IB 129,291 119,325
Chips 327,071 281,536
Insurance and private pay 1,372,783 2,149,627

$ 4,663,338 $ 5,569,049

Medicare and Medicaid Programs

The Organization has entered into contractual agreements with Medicare and the Nevada Medicaid Health
Insurance Programs to provide care for patients covered by these programs. Under provisions of the Medicare
contract, the Organization is paid on an interim rate based upon billings to the program under a retrospective
reasonable-cost-based system. Final settlement is established through an audit of reimbursable costs by the
program's fiscal intermediaries. Based upon the audit, a settlement is made to adjust interim payments to the
lesser of allowable cost of services furnished or the customary charges made to patients by level of care.

Effective October 1, 2000, the Health Care Financing Administration issued new rules pertaihing to the
Medicare Program; Prospective Payment System for Home Health agencies. The prospective payment system
replaced the retrospective reasonable-cost-based system used by Medicare for the payment of home health
services under Part A and Part B. The new rules incorporate a national 60-day episode payment for all of the
reasonable costs of services furnished to an eligible beneficiary under a Medicare home health plan of care.

Government

The Organization contracts with various county and city agencies within Nevada to provide services to patients
not eligible for Medicare and Medicaid. The contracts are for a twelve month period effective July 1 of each
year. Contract payments are made either monthly or quarterly and are not subject to redetermination based on
services provided nor costs incurred. These funds are also normally used in conjunction with Federal grant
subsidies under the Title 1lIB Program as part of the cash match requirement.

Title HIB

The Organization contracts with the Federal Department of Human Services Division for Aging Services under
Title [1IB to provide care to persons over 60 who have no other means of payment. The contracts are subject to
repayment of funds not expended as determined by an audit of services performed by the Division of Aging
Services, State of Nevada.

Community Home-Based Initiatives Program (CHIP)
The Organization also contracts with the State of Nevada through its Department of Human Resources Division
for Aging Services to provide homemaker services for functionally impaired clients.

11



Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE C - OFFICE AND FIELD EQUIPMENT

At the balance sheet date, office and field equipment consisted of the following:

July 1, 2008 Additions Dispositions June 30, 2009

Office and field equipment $ 1,151,625 $ - $ - $ 1,151,625
Less: Accumulated depreciation (911,837) $ (89,795) $ - {1,001,632)
$ 239,788 $ 143,993

As explained in note E, $181,241 of the office equipment is financed through a capital lease as of June 30,
2009 and 2008. All other equipment is secured as collateral as explained in note G.

Depreciation expense consisted of the following at June 30:

2009 2008
Total Depreciation Expense $ 89,795 $ 119,563

NOTE D - NOTES PAYABLE
Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30:

2009 2008
Line-of-credit, $200,000, Nevada State Bank note at prime plus 3% due
April 3, 2010. The prime rate at June 30, 2008 was 6%. This note is
secured by accounts receivable, inventory and equipment. $ 100,367 $ 88,567
Note payable AICCO, Inc., promissory note at 6.5% interest due April 1,
2010. Payable at $2,169.90 per month including interest. This note is
for financing of insurance premiums and is secured by unearned
premiums and potential foss claims. 19,002 24,288

$ 119,369 $ 112,855

These notes are classified as current labilities since they are both due within one year.

12



Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2009 and 2008

{See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE E - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Capital lease obligations consisted of the following at June 30:

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $314.17 per month including interest of
9.47% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $13.71 per month including interest of
6.05% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $1,884.12 per month including interest
of 5.50% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $432.74 pér month including interest of
9.47% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $295.35 per month including interest of
9.57% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $635.40 per month including interest of
8.86% per annum. This lease is secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $637.70 per month including interest of
8.71% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, US Bancorp. Payable at $884.21 per month including
interest of 8% per annum. This lease was secured by a copy machine.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $809.66 per month including interest of
7.36% per annum. This lease was secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $558.55 per month including interest of
7.79% per annum. This lease is secured by computer equipment.

Lease payable, IBM. Payable at $111.69 per month including interest of
7.69% per annum. This lease is secured by computer equipment.

Less current portion

13

2009 2008
$ - 615
- 27
- 9,291
- - 2,112
- 1,444
3,718 10,675
- 6,719
- 4,334
- 8,595
11,418 16,993
2,286 3,403
17,422 64,207
_(10,949) _(46,785)
$ 6,473 17,422




Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE E - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS - CONTINUED

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, and the present
value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30: ‘

2009 2008
Years ending June 30,

2009 $ : - $ 49,727

2010 11,855 11,855

2011 6,703 6,702

‘ 18,558 68,284
Less: Amount representing interest {1,136) (4,077)
Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 17,422 $ 64,207

The following is a schedule of leased equipment and software which is included in office and field equipment as
explained in note C, as of June 30:

2009 2008
Computer Equipment ‘ $ 161,691 $ 161,691
Copy Machines 19,550 19,550
181,241 181,241
Less: Accumulated depreciation (103,534) (67,286)

$ 77,707 $ 113,955

2009 2008

Depreciation expense for leased equipment and sofiware which is
included in total depreciation expense for the years ending June 30: $ 36,248 $ 33,006
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE F - OPERATING LEASES

Home Health Services of Nevada, inc. maintains equipment under long-term operating leases. The following
are the future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have an initial or remaining
noncancellable lease term in excess of one year, as of June 30:

Years ending June 30, 2009 2008
2009 $ - $ 6,960
2010 6,180 6,180
2011 5,835 5,835
2012 4,800 2,400
2013 2,400

$ 19,215 $ 21,375

The rental expense for equipment leases for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008

Total Lease Expense 3 6,960 3 7,740

The Organization also engages in operating leases for office building space for their various offices across
Nevada. As of June 30, the Organization had operating leases of one year or more as shown in the schedule
of rental agreements below. The leases require monthly payments of various amounts with lease terms varying
from two to five years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum rental payments required for the
building leases as of June 30:

Years ending June 30, 2009 2008
2009 $ - $ 191,395
2010 203,628 169,560
2011 130,100 118,728
2012 ' 78,513 77,376
2013 38,688 77,376

$ 450,929 3 634,435
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE F - OPERATING LEASES - CONTINUED

The following is a schedule of rental agreements for all counties as of June 30, 2009 and 2008:

Monthly Total Total
Rent Rent Paid Rent Paid

Office Term 2009 2009 ‘ 2008
Carson Expires 08/10 $ 2,392 $ 26,297 $ 16,433
Reno Expires 11/09 772 8,825 9,024
Lyon - Yerington Monthly Basis 750 8,625 9,000
Nye - Pahrump Monthly Basis - 2,391 26,116 26,811
Pershing - Lovelock Monthly Basis 300 3,450 6,000
White Pine - Ely Monthly Basis 825 9,338 6,675
Churchill - Fallon “Monthly Basis 500 5,750 2,300
Fernley Expires 09/10 3,310 37,565 38,020
Las Vegas Expires 11/09 875 15,297 45,546
Las Vegas Condo Expires 03/11 2,960 34,298 35,258
Humboldt - Winnemucca Monthly Basis 700 . 8,400 8,400
Lander _ Monthly Basis 528 6,089 6,096
Homemaking Expires 9/09 1,152 ' 8,340 14,004
Administrative ' Expires 12/12 6,448 74,970 76,483
Administrative Annex . Expires 9/09 1,541 16,951 18,492

$ 25,444 $ 290,311 $ 318,542

NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consisted of the following at June 30:
- 2009 . 2008

Note payable, Nevada State Bank of Nevada, at 9% interest. Payable at
$Q,6_90.65 per month including interest until December 17, 2010. This
note is secured by current and future accounts receivable and.
equipment. " $ 148,199 $ 178,050

Note payable, Nevada State Bank of Nevada, at 9.465% interest.

Payable at $710.74 per month including interest until December. 22,
2010. This note is secured by a vehicle as discussed in Note O. 11,5666 18,617
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Home Health Services of Nevada, inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT - CONTINUED

2009 ° 2008
Note payable, De Lage Landon Financial Services, at 9.43% interest.
Payable at $1,792 per month including interest. This note was secured
by medical equipment and was paid off in October 2008. $ - $ 7,030
159,765 203,697
Less current portion ~ (115,097) (177,529)
$ 44,668 $ 26,168
Scheduled principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:
2009 2008
Year ending June 30,
2009 $ - $ 177,529
2010 115,097 22,395
2011 44,668 3,773
$ 159,765 $ 203,697
NOTE H - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
General and
Total Program Administration
Expenses incurred for the year ended June 30, 2009:
Salaries and benefits $ 3,721,736 $ 1,714,940 $ 2,006,796
Payroll taxes and related expenses 537,817 283,224 254,593
Ancillary services 846,453 846,453 -
Rent 290,311 - 290,311
Other 700,772 96,621 604,151
Interest expense 84,299 - 84,299
Depreciation and amortization 89,795 - 89,795
Total expenses $ 6,271,183 $ 2,941,238 $ 3,329,945
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Home Health Services of Nevada, inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE H - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

General and
Total Program Administration
Expenses incurred for the year ended June 30, 2008:
Salaries and benefits $ 4,206,876 $ 2,259,041 $ 1,947,835
“Payroll taxes and related expenses 622,158 371,000 251,158
Ancillary services 979,360 979,360 -

Rent 318,542 - 318,542
Other 761,619 94,612 667,007
Interest expense 61,073 - 61,073
Depreciation and amortization 119,563 - 119,563
Total expenses $ 7,069,191 $ 3,704,013 $ 3,365,178

The program expenses pertain to the direct professional care of patients.

NOTE | - CONTINGENT LIABILITY

1.

Under provisions of the Nevada Unemployment Compensation Law, the Organization elected to be covered
under the reimbursement method which requires the Organization to reimburse the State of Nevada on a
quarterly basis for all unemployment benefits paid to former employees. The amount of any potential
liability at the balance sheet date due to claims in the future periods on employment since January 1, 1978,
cannot be reasonably determined, and therefore, it has not been reflected in the financial statements. It is
the opinion of management, however, that the potential liability would not have a material affect on the
financial position of Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc. at June 30, 2009 and 2008. The contributions
made by the Organization for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, totaled $38,862 and $72,268,
respectively.

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected,
may constitute a lfability of the applicable funds. The amounts, if any, of expenditures which may be
disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time althouglhi the Organization expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE J - INTEREST EXPENSE

No interest costs were capitalized as part of the cost of assets acquired during these periods. Interest was as
follows for the years ended June 30:

2009 2008

Interest expense $ . 84,299 3 61,073

NOTE K - COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AWARDS

The Financial Statement Review of the records of Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc. included a review of
financial activity for compliance with applicable federal award requirements. During the course of the review
there were no items of noncompliance noted.

NOTE L - PROFIT SHARING

The organization does not maintain a profit sharing plan.

NOTE M - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:
‘ 2009 2008

Indigent care % 40,165 $ 39,587

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes or by
occurrence of other evenis specified by donors:

2009 2008

Indigent care expenditures $ 21,151 $ 9,250

NOTE N - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Organization is exposed to various risks and loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions and natural disasters for which the Organization carries commercial insurance.
While there have been some reductions in coverage from prior years, settlements have not exceeded coverage
in the past three years.
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
June 30, 2009 and 2008

(See Accountants' Review Report)

NOTE O - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On October 31, 2005, the Organization purchased a vehicle financed through BMW Financial Services as
explained in Note G. The vehicle is used for business activities in the Las Vegas area. The Executive Director
paid $11,500 for the down payment and reimburses the Organization for any non-business use of the vehicle
on a monthly basis. As of December 31, 2008 the Organization had repaid the Executive Director the
remaining balance of the down payment.
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
For the years ended June 30,

(See Accountants' Review Report)

Gross patient service revenue 2009 2008
Nursing services $ 2,106,009 $ 2,599,179
Home health aide services 196,814 346,040
Homemaker services 1,226,013 1,338,677
Medical supplies and equipment 140,066 135,209
Therapy services 994,436 1,149,944

4,663,338 5,569,049

Contractual adjustments to revenue 1,350,417 1,504,121
6,013,755 7,073,170

Net assets released from restriction 21,151 9,250
Total revenue, gains and other support 6,034,906 7,082,420

Direct expenses

Nursing
Auto allowance 53,592 35,792
Miscellaneous 15,800 14,984
Payroll taxes and insurance 146,314 209,056
Salaries 932,435 1,386,212
1,148,141 1,646,044
Home health aides
Auto allowance 8,389 20,589
Miscellaneous 592 985
Payroll taxes and insurance 31,212 36,135
Salaries 46,970 90,801
87,163 148,520
Homemakers
Auto allowance " 6,671 10,689
Miscellaneous 11,677 11,563
Payroll taxes and insurance 105,698 125,809
Salaries 735,535 782,028
859,481 930,089
Ancillary services
Therapy services 747,034 872,943
Medical supplies services 99,419 106,417
846,453 979,360
Total direct expenses 2,941,238 3,704,013
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - CONTINUED
For the years ended June 30,

(See Accountants' Review Report)

Indirect expenses 2009 2008

Homemaker administration

Miscellaneous $ - 8
Oftice expense 3,493 380
Payroll taxes and insurance 37,407 38.468
Promotion and advertising 330 1724
Rent 8,340 14,004
Salaries 253,558 276,829
Telephone and utilities 1,587 2,701
Travel and seminars 2,442 4,658
307,157 338,772
General and administration
Bank charges 79 401
Books and subscriptions 2,011 1,341
Computer expense 63,825 63,499
Consulting services 25,911 23,979
Contract services - 9,900
Depreciation and amortization 89,795 119,563
Dues and licenses 13,880 14,650
Education and seminars 1,433 2,585
General insurance 46,777 53,419
Interest expense 84,299 61,073
Janitorial 4,863 11,387
Lease expense 6,960 7,740
Legal and accounting 25,467 12,835
Miscellaneous 11,524 7,964
Office expense 153,330 181,186
Payroll taxes and insurance 217,186 212,690
Promotion and advertising 21,528 23,950
Rent 281,971 304,538
Repairs and maintenance 14,021 8,571
Salaries - Director of Professional Services 78,033 76,594
Salaries - Quality Assurance 207,622 200,898
Salaries - General Administration 109,636 109,387
Salaries - Clerical 950,401 890,441
Salaries - Nursing Administration 337,944 341,477
Telephone and utilities 151,913 159,047
Travel 52,777 69,082
Vacation, holiday and sick pay 69,602 52,209
: 3,022,788 3,026,406
3,329,945 3,365,178

Total indirect expenses
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - CONTINUED

For the years ended June 30,

{See Accountants' Review Report)

Total expenses
Income (loss}) from operations
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Gifts & Contributions
Interest income

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES

24

2009 2008
$ 6,271,183 $ 7,069,191
(236,277) 13,229
25,068 -
74 418
25,142 418
$ (211,135) $ 13,647

.



Year Ended June 30, 2009

Skilled Nursing

Home Health Aide
Homemaker

Physical Therapy
Speech Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Medical Social Service
Medical Supplies

Year Ended June 30, 2008

Skitlled Nursing

Home Health Aide
Homemaker

Physical Therapy
Speech Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Medical Social Service
Medical Supplies

Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

SCHEDULES OF COST PER PATIENT VISIT

Years ended June 30,

(See Accountants' Review Report)

Total Direct Indirect Total Cost

Visits Expense Expense Expense Per Visit

14,744 $ 1,148,141 $ 1,479,050 $ 2,627,191 $ 178.19

2,731 87,163 111,942 199,105 72.91

24,437 859,481 671,332 1,530,813 62.64

6,517 707,631 914,059 1,621,690 248.84

119 9,390 12,129 21,5619 180.84

282 24,932 32,203 57,135 202.61

44 5,081 6,564 11,645 264.65

N/A 99,419 102,666 202,085 N/A
48,874 $ 2,941,238  $ 3,329,945 $6,271,183

18,990 $ 1,646,044 $ 1,589,340 $ 3,235,384 $ 170.37

5,286 148,520 143,406 291,926 55.23

32,496 930,089 708,815 1,639,904 50.46

7,309 787,680 760,546 1,548,226 211.82

278 26,861 25,936 52,797 189.92

615 56,447 54,503 110,950 180.41

18 1,955 1,888 3,843 213.50

N/A 106,417 79,744 186,161 N/A
64,992 $ 3,704,013 $ 3,365,178 $ 7,069,191
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Home Heaith Services of Nevada, Inc.
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

(See Accountants' Revlew Report)

Page 1 of 3
Carson Lyon Nye Pershing White Pine
Gross patlent service revenue .
Nursing services $ 149814 $ 64,050 § 712,785 $ 24950 § 205,820
Home health aide services 5,475 9,316 59,860 6,692 62,041
Homemaker services 267,374 109,240 204,618 8,540 152,057
Medical supplies and equipment 7,420 3,856 32,350 636 18,199
Therapy services 104,910 44,696 359,550 16,610 51,522
Gross patlent service revenue 534,993 231,158 1,369,163 57,428 487,639
Contractual ad|ustments to revenue 154,924 66,939 396,484 16,630 141,211
Net patient service revenue 689.917 298,097 1,765,647 74,058 628,850
Net assets released from restriction - - - - 21,151
Total operating revenue ’ 689,917 - 208,097 1,765,847 74,058 650,001
Direct expenses
Nursing ‘
Auto allowance 4,720 1,901 4,338 614 6,812
Miscellaneous 6,040 38 2,647 - 1,434
Payroll taxes and insurance 10,421 5,387 48,652 6,061 13,652
Salaries 65,243 34,615 369,946 8,121 17,766
86,424 41,839 425,583 14,796 39,664
Nursing expense/Nursing revenue 58% 65% 80% 59% 18%
Home health aldes
Auto allowance 759 92 3,137 20 1,100
Miscellaneous 51 - 205 79 145
Payroll taxes and Insurance 4,983 237 5,882 280 6,382
Salarles - 1,431 2,105 13,816 10,617 14,233
7,224 2,434 22,840 10,996 21,860
HHA expense/HHA revenue 132% 26% 38% 164% 35%
Homemakers
Auto allowance 433 1,491 - 328 544
Misceltaneous 2,872 543 435 273 1,150
Payroll taxes and insurance 25,626 5,815 19,423 442 7,904
Satarles 164,080 61,699 113,305 4,505 84,278
193,011 69,548 133,163 5,548 93,876
Homemaker expense/Homemaker revenue 72% 64% 85% 65% 82%
Ancillary services
Medical supplies 8,441 2,432 22,879 179 11,310
Medical supplies expense/
28% 70%

Medical supplies revenue 114% 63% 71%
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

{8ee Accountants' Review Report)

Page 2 of 3
Carson Lyon Nye Pershing White Pine
Anclltary services - continued ’ )
Therapy services $ 66,865 §$§ 27,148 $ 284674 § 19204 § 36,541
Therapy expense/Therapy revenue 64% 61% 79% 116% 1%
Total direct expenses 361,965 143,402 889,139 50,813 203,251
Total direct expenses/Gross revenue 68% 62% . 65% 88% 42%
Indirect expenses
Homemaker Administration
Office expense - - - - .
Payroll taxes and insurance 8,552 2,367 5,161 - 6,398
Promotion and advertising - - - - -
Rent - - - - -
Salaries 64,227 21,042 29,527 - 23,914
Telephone and utilitles - ‘ - - - -
Travel and seminars 761 .- - - -
73,540 23,409 34,688 - 30,312
Homemaker Administration/Revenue 28% 21% 17% 0% 20%

Administration and general
Bank charges
Books and subscriptions -
Computer expense ) ) -
Consutting services -
Depreciation and amortization -
Dues and licenses 1,000 1,000 1,005 1,000 1,000,
Education and seminars -
General insurance
Interest expense

Janitortal - 580 858 361 361
Lease expense - - 1,380 - -
Legal and accounting - - - - -
Miscellaneous . 1,063 304 77 - -
Offlce expense 8,454 3,355 8,713 1,187 5,398
Payroll taxes and insurance 12,605 6,269 18,205 2,149 16,834
Promotion and advertising 3,217 3,136 1.654 634 199
Rent 35,122 8,625 26,116 3,450 9,338 -
Repairs and maintenance - - - . - -
Sataries 101,431 42,077 127,563 ° 31,743 179,886
Telephone and tilitles . 15,741 7,644 20,192 2,087 6,909
Travel 1,365 34 398 174 810
) 179,998 73,025 206,161 42,785 220,735

Adminstration and general/

Gross revenue 34% 32% 15% . 75% 45%
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Fernley/ Las Homemaker

Churchill Elko Humboldt Vegas Lander TOTAL Admin. Admin. Grand Total

444,935 $ 358,580 $ 72,415 $ - & 72680 § 2,106,009 § - 8 - 8 2,106,009
39,623 8,094 5713 - - 198,814 - - 196,814
214,838 168,986 74,798 - 25,562 1,226,013 - - 1,226,013
32,280 38,564 4,955 - 3,796 140,066 - - 140,068
239,363 143,061 17,159 - 17,565 984,436 - - 994,436
971,049 717,285 175,040 - 119,683 4,663,338 - - 4,663,338
281,198 207,713 50,688 - 34,630 1,350,417 - - 1,350,417
1,282,247 924,998 225,728 - 154,213 6,013,755 - - 6,013,755
- - - - - 21,151 - - 21,151
1,252,247 924,998 225,728 - 154,213 6,034,906 - - 6,034,906
12,579 15,717 3,832 - 2,979 53,5692 - - 53,592
3,279 2,141 223 - - 15,800 - - 15,800
29,533 28,989 276 3,025 318 146,314 - - 146,314
239,268 188,961 (151) - - 923,669 - - 923,669
284,659 235,808 4,280 3,025 3,297 1,139,375 - - 1,139,375
64% 86% 6% 0% 5% 54% 0% 0% 54%
2,808 345 128 - - 8,389 - - 8,389

10 51 51 - - 592 - - 592

7,930 5,361 322 7 28 31,212 - - 31,212
10,362 1,747 1,425 - - 55,736 - - 55,736
21,110 7,504 1,926 7 28 95,929 - - 95,929
53% 93% 34% 0% 0% 49% 0% 0% 49%

888 1,847 851 - 189 6,571 - - 6,571
2,279 2,298 394 - 1,433 11,677 - - 11,677
12,361 22,852 4,348 5,251 1,676 105,698 - - 105,698
125,988 123,814 41,729 - 16,137 735,535 - - 735,635

141,516 150,811 47,322 5,251 19,435 859,481 - - 859,481
66% 89% 63% 0% 76% 70% 0% 0% 70%

25,306 23,409 2,704 - 2,759 99,419 - - 99,419

78% 61% 55% 0% 73% 71% 0% 0% 71%




Home Health Services of Nevada, inc.
SCHEDULES OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

{See Accountants' Review Report)

Page3of3
Carson Lyon Nye Pershing " White Pine
Indirect expenses - continued : .
Total indiract expenses before HM and
administration allocation $ 253538 $ 96434 $ 240849 $ 42,785 § 251,047
Total indirect expense/gross revenue 47% 42% 18% 75% 51%
Total expenses before H\M and
administration allocation 615,503 239,836 1,129,988 93,598 454,298
Homgmaker and Administration Allocations
Homemaker administration allocation 12,792 5,226 9,790 4098 7.275
Administration cost altocation 190,235 82,196 486,854 20,421 173,397
208,027 87,422 496,644 20,830 180,672
Total expensas 818,530 327,258 1,626,632 114,428 634,970
Income (loss) from operations (128,613) (29,161) 139,015 {40,370) 15,031
Non operating revenues
Gifts and coniributions ' - - . 7,455
investment income - - - - -
Total non operating revenues - - - - 7,455
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES $ (128613) $ (29,161) § 139,016 § (40,370) § 22,486
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Fernley/ Las Homemaker
Churchill Elko Humboldt Vegas Lander TOTAL Admin, Admin. Grand Total

5 183,674 § 103622 $ 12,884 § - § 12331 8§ 747,034 $ - - 8 747,034
77% 72% 75% 0% 70% 75% 0% 0% 75%

656,265 521,154 69,116 8,283 37,850 2,941,238 - - 2,941,238
68% 73% 39% 0% 32% 63% 0% 0% 63%

- - - - . 3,493 - 3,493

2,493 3,021 5,924 7 - 33,923 3,484 - 37,407

. - - - - - 330 - 330

- . - . - - 8,340 - 8,340

27,884 29,709 16,086 - - 212,369 41,189 - 253,558

- - - - - - 1,587 - 1,587

1,448 - - - - 2,209 233 - 2,442

31,825 32,730 21,990 7 - 248,501 58,656 - 307,157
15% 19% 29% 0% 0% 20% 0% 0% 25%

- - - - - 1 - 637 638

- - - . - - - 2,011 2,011

- - - - - - - 63,825 63,825

- - - - - - - 25,911 25,911

- - - . - - - 89,795 89,795

2,200 - 1,000 1,000 1,050 10,255 - 3,625 13,880

- 50 - - - 50 - 1,383 1,433

- - - - - - - 46,777 48,777

78 - - - - 78 - 83,662 83,740

972 - - - - 3,132 - 1,731 4,863

- - - - - 1,380 - 5,580 6,960

- - - - - - - 25,467 25,467

73 - - - - 1,617 - 10,007 11,524

9,404 2,059 2,745 22 2,269 43,606 - 109,724 153,330

17,261 7,291 4,628 1,728 10,970 97,940 - 118,856 216,796

1,690 5,029 81 - 60 15,700 - 5,828 21,528

43,315 - 8,400 49,585 6,089 190,050 - 91,921 281,971

363 - - - - 363 - 13,658 14,021

173,721 92,198 68,715 - 85,824 903,158 - 850,080 1,753,238

16,631 11,231 3,206 2,037 2,660 88,338 - 63,575 151,913

3,765 1,327 689 - 446 9,008 - 44,159 53,167

269,473 119,185 89,464 54,382 109,368 1,364,576 - 1,658,212 3,022,788
28% 17% 51% 0% 91% 29% 0% 0% 85%




Fernley/ Las Homemaker
Churchill Elko Humboldt Vegas Lander TOTAL Admin, Admin. Grand Total
$ 301,298 3 151,915 $ 111,454 $ 54389 $ 109,368 $ 1,613,077 $ 58,656 $ 1,658,212 $ 3,329,945
31% 21% 64% 0% 91% 35% 0% 0% 71%
957,563 673,069 180,570 62,672 147,218 4,554 315 58,656 1,658,212 6,271,183
10,279 8,083 3,579 - 1,223 58,656 (58,656) -
345,290 256,055 62,242 - 42,522 1,668,212 - (1,658,212) -
355,669 263,138 65,821 - 43,745 1,716,868 (58,656) (1,658,212)
1,313,132 936,207 246,391 62,672 190,963 6,271,183 - - 6,271,183
(60,885) (11,209) (20,663) (62,672) (36,750) (236,277) - - (236,277)
1,426 - - - 1,130 10,011 - 15,057 25,068
- - - - - - - 74 74
1,426 - - - 1,130 10,011 - 15,131 25,142
$ (59,459) (11,209) $ (20,663) $ (62,672) $ (35620) $ (226,266) $ - 8 15131 3 (211,135)




Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION
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HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA

REVENUES BY DISCIPLINE

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Medical Supplies & Home Health Aide
Equipment 4.22% Homemaker

3.00% 26.29%

45.16% Therapy

For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Medical Supplies & Home Health Aide
Equipment 6.21%

2 439, Homemaker

24.04%
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HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA

EXPENDITURES BY DISCIPLINE

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Medical Supplies & Home Heaolih Aide
Equipment 3.17%

o Homemaker
S22k 24.41%
Therapy
27.30%
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008
Medg;&%;fg\[tes & Home Health Aide
4.13% Homemaker

2.63%

23.20%

Nursing
45.77%

Therapy
24.27%
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HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES COMPARISON

For the year ended
June 30, 2009

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

Nursing HHA HM Therapy Medical

Supplies

BREVENUES EEXPENDITURES
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HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA

TOTAL REVENUES BY DISCIPLINE -
FIVE YEAR COMPARISON - JUNE 30,

$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

Nursing HHA HM Therapy Medical

Supplies

B2005 ®@2006 02007 HE2008 @2009
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HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA

OPERATING REVENUES BY DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Lander 2.56%
Humboldt 3.75% Carson 11.47%

Elko 15.38% Lyon 4.96%

Nye 29.36%
Fernley 18.01%

Churchill 2.81% White Pine 10.46% Pershing 1.23%

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Las Vegas 1.00%

Lander 3.05%

Carson 13.05%

Humboldt 3.93% Lyon 5.22%

Elko 14.93%

Fernley 18.77%
Nye 25.94%

Churchill 2.17% Pershing 1.82%

White Pine 10.13%
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HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES COMPARISON

BY DEPARTMENT - '
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
June 30, 2009

$1,800,000
$1,600,000
$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000

$200,000
$0
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.

REVIEWER'S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
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Home Health Services of Nevada, Inc.
STATUS OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
June 30, 2009

(See Accountants' Review Report)

A summary of recommendations made in the June 30, 2008 review and their current status are listed below:

Deferred Revenue

We recommend that the account used to track donated assets that are temporarily
restricted be analyzed on a more regular and periodic basis to properly record those
assets that have been released from restriction and those that remain temporarily

restricted. Implemented

Misallocation of Expenses

During our review, we found that a significant number of office rent payments had
been incorrectly posted to janitorial expense for several months. We recommend that
control procedures be reviewed and sirengthened to prevent incorrect expense

allocations. Implemented
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
o 8879~EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2008, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2008, and ending JUN 3 O 20 O 9 2 0 U 8
Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the_lRS. Kefip for your records.
Internat Revenue Service | P See instructions.

Name of exempt organization Employer Identification numher

HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964

Name ard title of officer
WILLIAM J. GUISTI
ADMINISTRATOR
Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form B8798-EC and enter the applicable amount from the return if any. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum for which you are filing this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b,

4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not
complete more than 1 line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, line 12) ... e 1b 6060048
2a Form 990-EZ check here » [ | b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) ... ... ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here > D b Totatl tex (Form 1120-POL, tine 22) ... .o 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 980-PF, Part Vi, line 5) . . 4b

5a Form 8868 checkhere ] b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c)

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2008
slectronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s efectronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to recsive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b} an indication of any refund offset, {¢) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and {d) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and s designated Financial Agent to initiate
an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial instltution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payriient, | must contact
the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior 1o the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial
institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve

issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, i
applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal. .

Officer's PIN: check one box only

t authorize MCMULLEN, MCPHEE & COMPANY LLC toentermy PIN| 98964 :
ERDO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2008 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return

is being filed with a state agency(jes) reguiating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorlze the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[ As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2008 electronically filed return, If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agencyf(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s diéclo@ WHF O R o
Officer’s signature P> - :

Date P>
NONE IS P“ E s
| Certification and Authentication I NN | LE@

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit EFIN followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 88051060519 |
do not enler all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2008 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |

confirm that | am submitting this reiurn in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature P Date »

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice. see instructions. Frem BR7Q-FO 19002\



990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 15645-0047

2008

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2008 andending JUN 30, 2009
B Checkit | 5.aee |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable: use IRS
fosress |l o HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC.
thomee | ™= | Doing Business As 88-0098%964
Taten see | Number and street (or P.0. box it mail is not delivered to street address) | Roomjsuite | E Telephone number
Temn- [SPe9’°D 0, BOX 1359 775-738-7178
Afended | tions. | Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 6,060,048,
[ Igprie= ELKO, NV 89803-1359 H{a) Is this a group return
P F Name and address of principal officer WILLIAM J. GUISTI for afiiliates? [Ives [XINo
1812 SEQUOIA DR., ELKO, NV 89801 Hib) Are all affiliates included?_|Yes L_|No

| Tax-exempt status: [ X] 501(c) ( 3

y o fnsertnoy ] 4047@or [ 1527

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: > N/A

Hic) Group exemption number P

K _Type of organization: [X] corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ | Other »

| L Year of formation: 1 96 6] M State of legal domicile: NV

Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE HOME HEALTH CARE TO
e HOMEBOUND PATIENTS, MOST OF WHOM ARE ELDERLY.
g 2  Check thisbox P ‘:I if the organization discontinued its operations or dispossd of more than 25% of its assets.
3 | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... .. ..., 3 4
g 4  Number of independent vating members of the governing body (Part Vi, fine tb) ... .. ... ... 4 4
g | 5 Total number of employees (Part V, ine 28) ... e 5 244
‘g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ., 6 0
;6' 7a Total gross unrelated business revenus from Part Vlll Ilne 12, column (C) ................................................... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 ........ccoiiiiiiriiiii e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Thy . e 9,250. 46,219.
5| 8 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 7,073,170. 6,013,755.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ....................................... 418. 74.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), fines 5, 8d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢,and 11€) ...
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VU[, column (A}, ine 12) ......... 7,082,838. 6,060,048.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, colurnn (A), line 4) ... ...
@ | 186 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ..__..... 4,206;876. 4,259,553.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part X, column (A}, line 11¢e)
4 b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25)
W1 17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111-24f) 2,862,315, 2,011,630.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A) Ilne 25) _____________________ 7,069,191. 6,271,183.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .......cooovioiiiiciin 13,647. -211,135.
58 Beginning of Year End of Year
ﬂﬁ‘g‘—E 20 Total assels (Part X, BNe 18) o o 1,203,793. 983,063.
<o) 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) ... .. 1,042,837. 1,032,664,
%JE 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 160 ;956. -49,601.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare thal | have examined this retur ugd anying scheduies and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and beliel, It is true, coirect,
and complele. Dgclaraﬁon of preparer (other than officer) is based @ ‘:F“D\# Ruowl ge.
Sign } h S A N I
Here Signature of officer Y { ) Qﬁ RF ﬁ L E S Date
WILLIAM J. GUISTI, ADMINIS T !
Type or print name and fitle
pald P_reparer's } Date ggfeck i Erggggirﬁézgﬂg)fymg number
Preparers signature employed » [ ]
Lo gt | Fumispamater ” “MCMULLEN, MCPHEE & COMPANY LT.C EIN P
V| seremioes. 215 BLUFFS AVENUE, SUITE 300
2P s ELKO, NV 89801 Phoneno. ™ 7757387157

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

I_X—I Yes

!—|No



Form 590 (2008) ) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 page?2
o [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO PROVIDE HOME HEALTH CARE TO HOMEBOUND PATIENTS, MOST OF WHOM ARE
ELDERLY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 0F 990:EZ? ..o e L_Jves [XINo
If *Yes", describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... DYes @ No

If “Yes", describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for sach of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,941,238, including grants of $ )Revenue $ 6,034,906. )
HOME HEALTH CARE SERVICES PROVIDED TO APPROXIMATELY 1200 PATIENTS IN
RURAL NV FOR A TOTAL OF APPROXIMATELY 50,000 VISITS

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) {(Expenses $ including grants of $ ){Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses P § 2,941,238. (Must equal Part |X, Line 25, column (B).)

Form 990 (2008)



Form 800 (2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964  Pags3
i [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes," complste Schedule A ... e 1 X
2 Is the organization required 1o complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors" ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll .. | 4 X
5 Section 501(c}{4), 501{c){5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporiing requirement and proxy tax? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part/ll ... ... .. 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the nght to provlde adV!ce
on the distribution of investment of amounts in such funds or accounis? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! ... ... ... .. 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ... . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill ... . |8 X
g  Did the organization report an amount in Part X llna 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not hsted in Par‘t X or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV ___.. ... 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257
If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIIl, IX, or X as @pplicable ................oocoo oo S X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return that was
prepared In accordance with GAAP? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xl}, and XUl ... .12 X
18 s the organization a school as described In section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... | 18 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S. 7 e, 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the U.8.? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part! ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Patt 1X, colurnn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organtzatlon or entlty
located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il . o e e e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
{ocated outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il ... ..o oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part [X, column (A), line 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part} ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIIl, line 9a? /f *Yes,” comnplete Schedule G, Partill ... .. ... 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... .. . | 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ..., | 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A}, line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vli, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If "Yes," complete Schedule J ... 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after Decernber 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer questions 24b-24d and complete Schedule K.
If “No", go to question 25 . e, | 24@ X
b Did the organization lnvest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod excep!lon" ................................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than arefunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ... e | 240
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of jssuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year" AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(¢})(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a .
disqualified person during the year? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . ... ... R < : | X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transactlon wnh a dlsqualliled person from a
prior year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] ............ T 25h X
26  Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part /l ... ... |26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantlal
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il _.................... e 27 X

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88—-0098964  Page4

Checklist of Required Scheduies (continued)

Yes

28 During the tax year, did any parson who is a cutrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes:

a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trusiee, or employes), or an
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity {individually or collectively with other
person(s) listed in Part VII, Section AY? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .

b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization?

If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV ... e et 28b X

¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (cr a shareholder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. . . 28c X

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 28 X

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

28a X

centributions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M ... .. ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ] e e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,” complete

SCREAUIE N, PAIT I oo oo oo oot 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organlzat|on under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] ... ..., 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?

If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il 111, IV, @nd V, N8 1 ...\ oo 34 X
35 s any related organization a controlfed entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes," complate SChadule R, Part V, N 2 ... ..o oo e et 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If ®*Yes," complate Schedule R, Part VN8 2 .. ... et ees e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Scheguie R, Part Vi ........................ | 37 X

Form 990 (2008)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0-if not applicable . . . 1a 55§
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable ... ib [

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

2a

3a

4a

ba

Yes | No

(gambling) WInmings t0 Prize WINNEIS? ... o et e

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, L
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return?
ff "Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... . . ... ...
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts. ’

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxabie party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... . .
¢ 1f“Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Proh|bned

Tax Shelter Transaction?

............................................................................................... 5c
6a Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? _, R i | B8 X
" b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or g1fts
WBE MOt EaX ABAUGH DI T et ettt et neas
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $757 ... 7a X
b If "Yes,* did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... .. ... . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 .
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunngthe YEAL e ‘ 7d ‘
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal :
benefit contract? 7e X
f Didthe organlzatlon durlng ’(he year, pay premiums, dlrectiy or mdlrectly, ona personal beneﬂt contract? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 71 X
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. ... ... 79 X
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? ... 7h X
8 Section 501{c)}{3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a){3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoting organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9  Section 501(c){3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e e
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisot, or related person" .........................................................
10  Section 501(c)}{7) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHl, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... .. 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Gross incomne from members or shareholders ... .. ... e a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... ... e 11b
12a Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charitabie trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Forrn 10417 12a
b _If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exemnpt interest received or accrued during the year ... N /A | 12b ‘

Form 990 (2008)



990 (2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 Pageb

Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not required by the
Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

9a

10

11

Yes | No

For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b befow, describe the circumstances,
processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody ... . ... ... 1a
Enter the number of voting members that are independent . 1b
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key ermployee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... . o 3

Did 1he organization make any significant changes 1o its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5
6

Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets?
Does the organization have members or stockholders?

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body?

b Eadbad s

Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undettaken during the year

by the following:

THE GOVEINING DOUY T ettt e et et e e e et e e e
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If *Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, afflhates

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .. .. )
Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization's governing body before it was filed? AII organtzatlons must
describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 920 10 | X

Is there any officer, director or trusteg, or key employes listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ........oo.cccoeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiae 11 X

Section B. Policies

12a
b

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Does the organization have a writien conflict of interest policy? If *"No," go to fine T3 ... e 12a | X

Are officers, directors or {rustees, and key employess requited 1o disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? ... e oo ettt 12b| X

Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thisis done .......... e e, | 128
Does the organization have a written whxstleblower pohcy? ................................................................................................
Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by Independem
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substaniiation of the deliberation and decision:

The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official?

Other officers or key employees of the organization?

Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)

Did the organization invest in, contribuie assets 1o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangerment with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a X

If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its pamCIpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federatl tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect 1o such arrangements? ..o o e s Y 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be filed PNV

18  Section 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 930-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statemnents avaijlable to the public.

20

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: 4

HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC - (775)738-7178




Form 990 (2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 Page 7

‘Rart:Vll| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

® | jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
" and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and () if no compensation was paid.

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations.

@ { ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 cf reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

{A) (8) (€) (D) (E) {F}
Name and Title Average Pasition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check ali that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other

week g - the organizations compensation
5 8 § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
£|2 5 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
Bl= § €
=18 2 | 8¢ and related
= EREAH gié H organizations
£ | & |8 |£5E

GRETCHEN GREINER, R.S.T.

VICE CHAIR 2.00[X 0. 0. 0.
CHARLES GIORDANO

HUMBOLDT COUNTY COMMISSI 2.00|X 0. 0. 0.
SUSAN HARRER

SECRETARY/TREASURER 2.00|X 0. 0. 0.
BUNNY HILL

CHAIR 2.00|X 0. 0. 0.

WILLIAM GUISTI
ADMINISTRATOR 40.00 X X 121,538. 0. 0.




Form990(2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 Ppage8

Uﬁl Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A} (B) (C) D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compsnsation amount of
per N from from related other
week B - the organizations compensation
5 g £ organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
g 3 g g (W-2/1099-MISCT) organization
7 |2 < |8 and related
£12 8|8 Bge organizations
Bl | & LPE|l 5
= = O | L O|u
1D TOMAL oot > 121,538. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization ...t iie e e e s etaseees e e e irareis s inine e PP 1
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... e

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedufe J for such individual ... .

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to
the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH PBFrSOM .....oweoie oot ens e ieirereeeeaeeee

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization.

(A) B8) (G
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SEQUOIA HEALTH SERVICES, 840 S. RANCHO
DRIVE #4350, LAS VEGAS, NV 89106 PHYSICAL THERAPY 196,698,

2  Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation
from the organization P




Form 990 (2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 Page9
Statement of Revenue

(A) (8) © (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated exc}::l{t%gguf?om
exempt function business tax under
| revenue revenue Sg%?gf 5511 &?
«.‘cﬂ% 1 a Federated campaigns ... ia
53| b Membershipdues ... 1b
4E| ¢ Fundraisingevents ... [tc] 18,191.
%5 ¢ Related organizations ... 1d
g'g e Government grants (contributions) 1e
;g g Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
'}%% similar amounts not included above . 11| 28,028.
g'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11. $
oR h_Total. Add fines 1adf .ooooovooveiiiiiieien s »
Business Code
8 2a PATIENT SERVICES 621610 6,013,755.6,013,755.
& f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 282 oo . » 6,013,755
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts). ... > 74. 74.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
B ROYAMIES oottt >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross Rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (foss) ...
d Net rental income or {I0S8) ..o »
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b less:cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor{oss) ...
d Net gain of (I0SS) ...oooovreeveeiieeeiiiee e
e 8 a Gross income frorn fundraising events {not
< including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 PartiV,line 18 ...
g b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
8 a Gross income frorn gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses .. e
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ...l
b Less:cost ofgoodssold ... ...

2]

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

ke

@ 0o o060 T o




920 (2008} HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 page10
| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, {A) B) (C) By
71y 8, O, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses O nees | e me e eronsas.

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 .
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S.See Part iV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15and 16 ... ...
4  Benefits paid 1o or for members .
5 Compensation of cutrent oﬁlcers, drrectors,
trustees, and key employess ... .. 121,538. 121,538.
6 Compansation not included above, to dlsqualrhed
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
parsons described in ssction 4958(c)(3){(B) _..._....
7 O[hersa]ariegandwages _____________________________ 3,530,596- 1,714,940. 1,815,656.
8 Pension plan contributions (inciude section 401(k)
and section 403{b) employer contributions) ...

9 Other employee benefits ... 69 ' 602. 69,602,
10 Payrolltaxes ... ..., 537;817- 283/224- 254,593-
11  Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ...

b legal .

© ACCOUNHNG .ooooooooooooeeeeeeeeeeoee e 25,467. 25,467.

d LobbyiNg ... ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees ...

g Other . . 25,911. 25,911.
12 Advemslng and promotlon ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 21,85 8. 21,858.
13 Office @XpPenses L 156,823. 156,823.
14 Information technology . . .. ... 63,825. 63,825.
15 Royalties ... ... ...

16 OCCUPANGY ... e 290,311. 290,311.
17 Travel 123,771. 68,552. 55,219.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses

' for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...

20 Interest ... 84,299. 84,299.
21  Paymenis to affiliates . .
22  Depreciation, depletlon “and amortization _..... i 89,795, 89,795.
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. ltemlze eXpenses nutcovemd

above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled

miscellansous may not exceed 5% of total

expenses shown on fine 25 balaw.) .................... SR

a ANCTILLARY SERVICES 846, 453, 846,453,

p UTILITIES 153,500. 153,500.

¢ MISCELLANEOUS 39,593. 28,069. 11,524.

d REPATIRS & MAINTENANCE 14,021, 14,021,

e DUES & LICENSES 13,880. 13,880.

f All other expenses 15r 346. 151346-
25  Tolal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 6,271,183, 2,941,238.] 3,329,945. 0.
26  Joint Costs. Gheck here » [ if following

SOP 98-2. Camplete this line only if the organization
reported in colurnn (B)Y joint costs from a combinad




Form 980 {2008) HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 page1i
Balance Sheet
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing ... -45,582 .| 1 75,427.
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestmems 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4 Accountsreceivable, N6t . e 894,187.| 4 665,300.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... .
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B). Complete
Part Il of Schadule L .. e 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories Torsale OF USE .. e 52 ;02 4. 8 43,815,
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis .. | 10a 1,151,625,
b less: accumulated depreciation. Complete
Part Vi of Schedule D ... oo, 10b 1,001,632, 239,788.]10¢ 149,993.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12  |nvestments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 12
13 Invesiments - program-related. See Part |V, line 11 13
14 [ntangible assets .. ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilneﬁ __________________________________________________________________ 20,240, 15 15,640.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal ine 34) .......oooovvvevviieienn, 1,203,793, 18 983,063.
17  Accounts payable and accrued 8XpPENSES ... e 450 7 561.] 17 591 ’ 764.
18 Grants payable . ... ... et e
19 Deferred reVENUS ... ... ... e et
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities ... . .. ..
L Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
_‘:-_: 22  Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees.
33 highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Gomplete Part It
- of Schedule L
28 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated tmrd pamss ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 380,759, 23 296,556.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable ... 24 :
25  Other liabilities. Gomplete Part X of Schedule D ..........oooooooooooeee . 211,517.] 25 144,344,
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ............. 1,042 ,837.| 26 1,032,664.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P - and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
|27 Unrestricted Net aSSelS _...._...o....ooiocooemceecscr oo 121,369, 27 -89,766.
:TS 28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... 39,587.] 28 40,165.
° 29  Permanently resiricted netassets e
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > [ Jand
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
%}' 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds ...
ﬁ 3t Paidiin or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund ... ... ...
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund Dalances ... 160,956.| 33 -49,601.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... . i, 1,203,793.] 34 983,063.
l{| Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:l Cash Accrual D Other
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... . ... ... 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .. 2b X
c If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... ... ... 2c | X
3a

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

3a X




SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Depanment of the Treasury
Intemna! Revepue Sewvice

OMB No. 1545-0047

2008

Public Charity Status and Public Support

To ba compieted by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.
P Attach to Form 9980 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

88-0098964

HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC,

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this patt.) (see instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

1

2
3
4

=0 00 0 0000

10
11

0

e[ ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}(A){i).
A schoo! described in section 170(b){1}(A}{ii). (Attach Scheduls E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{1}{A)(ili). (Attach Schedule H.)

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(Al{iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part it.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit desctibed in section 170(b){1}(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)}{A}{vi). (Compiete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part |1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 5§11 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete the Part lIL.}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4). (see instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
motre publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). Sse section 509(a)(3}. Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 11e through 11h.

a D Type ! b D Type Il c D Type I} - Functionally integrated d [:] Type I - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type IiI

supporting organization, Check this DOX ... ... ettt nearaen ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the supported organization? . e, 11g(i)

{ii) A family member of a person described in () @DoVe T e 11gfii)

{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) ABOVE? . e 111g(iii)
b Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
; (if§) Type of iv) Is the organization| {v) Did you netify the (vi) Is the
® NaoT;a?]fizth‘i%ﬂmed (It} EIN , oiré;;dniéat:ic:]ns - n col. (1) listed in your| organization in“éol. ?lr)ggpg}:za%tiiz()erzj ‘|inrl Ctme (VII)Sﬁ\IrJILoDur?t of

| (deser n lines 1- ; 2 2
above or IRC section governing document?| (1) of your support U.s?
{see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

L HA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



1
A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 Paé'e 2
Support Scheduie for Organizations Described.in Sections 170(b)(1}(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(AKvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)»|__ (a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2008 (d)2007 | (e)2008 (A Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
jzation’s bensfit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines1-3 ... ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public Support Subtract line 5 from lige 4.
Section B. Total Support :
Calendar year (or fiscal ysar beginning in)¥»> {a) 2004 {b} 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined ...

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
businsess is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part \WV.) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see inStructions) ... 12 ‘
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here .......... OO o B
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ...l 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f ... ... 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. ) the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . e > |:1
b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubiicly supported organization ... ... ... ..o > ]:l

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 183, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meels the "facts-and-circumstances® 1est, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part iV how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization ... | 2 |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part |V how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” 1est. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC.

88—-0098964 pages

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part 1)

éecnmwA,PubncSuppon

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)»
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.*)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ:
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5 _................

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of the total of lines 8,

10c, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support Subirctfin 7c from fina 6)

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

{c) 2006

{d} 2007

(e} 2008

(f) Total

44,613.

32,185.

11,726.

9,250.

46,219.

143,993.

9285599.

8965732.

8185163.

7211599.

6013755,

39661848,

9330212.

8997917,

8196889,

7220849.

6059974.

39805841.

9805841.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)»
9 Amountsfromline6 ... ..
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less saction 511 taxes) from businesses
acguired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ... ...
11 Net incomne from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {(Explain in Part IV)) oo
13 Total support (add tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12,)
14

12

(a) 2004

{b) 2005

{c) 2006

{d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

9330212.

8997917,

8196889.

7220849.

6059974.

39805841.

310,

755,

1,670.

418.

74.

3,227.

310.

755.

1,670.

418.

74 .

3,227.

.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c}(3) crganization,

ChETK 1S DOX BN SHOD BT ® oottt oot ettt e st oot e et e oe e oo o) e e et i oo s e s oeaee e s eefooreeieeiiestisiiiariiiisiiiiiieeiieiieiiei »[ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 {line 8, column (1) divided by line 13, column ®)) ... ... |18 99,99 o
16 Public support percentags fror 2007 Schedule A, Part V-A € 27g oo |16 99.99 4
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10¢, columnn (f) divided by line 13, column {(f)) ... 17 01 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, INe 270 oo 18 .01 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... .. .. >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19z, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gqualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > ':]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ > D

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



Schedule D . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2008

Department of the Treasui .
mts,nai Revenue Service M answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part {V, line §, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12,

» Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that bl

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complste if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

O A W~

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year _. e
Aggregate contributions to {(during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ... D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor or other impermissible private benefit?

...... [ Yes [ _INo

| Conservation Easements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [_I Preservation of an historically important fand area
[ Protection of natural habitat I:l Preservation of certified historic structure
:l Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation BaSEMENtS . . e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation @asements .. .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation sasements on a cettlified historic structure mcluded 0 @) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after B/A7/06 ..., 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the taxable
year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... e |:| Yes D No
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to menitoring, inspecting, and enforclng easements dunng ihe year P
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year >3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}(4)(B)()
AN SECHON 17 O ) B ()T e ettt e e e e et e [ Yes [_Ino
9

In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easentents in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. '

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. .

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures,

or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

{i) Revenues included in Form 890, Part VI, ine T > 3
(i) Assetsincluded in FOrm 980, Part X oo e s > 3
2 |fthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VL IN& T .o oo > 5
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... e P
LHA

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88—-0098964 page?2
| Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all

that apply):
a [:l Public exhibition d [ Loanor exchange programs
|:| Scholarly research e [_|oOther

(1 Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

10 be sold to raise funds rather than 1o be maintained as part of the organization’s coliection? ........................ ... [ IvYes [ INo

Trust, Escrow and Gustodial Arrangements. Compilete if organization answered “Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

ia Isthe organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ON FOIT G080, P A Xt e e LI Yes [ Ino
b f *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
C Beginning balancCe e e 1€
d Additions during the Year ... . e, | 1d
e Distributions duting the year ie
f Ending balance ............ 1

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, Bne 210 e [ Yes D No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangernent in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complste if organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year b} Pri

1a Beginning of year balance . ... ... ...

b Contributions ...
¢ Investment earnings or losses
d
e

Grants or scholarships ........................
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Termendowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated OrganizatioNS | o e, | Oa )
(i} related OrQaNIZALIONS ... . ... i et e £t ettt 3alii)
b {f "Yes" to 3afii}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R .. e 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
' | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)
Ta Land . e
b Buildings ...
¢ leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment 1,151,625, 1,001,632. 149,993,
€ Other ..ot
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Golumnn (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B, fine 10(C)) oo i i e P 149,993.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 88-0098964 Page3d
[ Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Dqscription of security or gategow (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market valus
Financial derivatives and other financial products ...
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Col (b_] should squal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) 9
if| investments - Program Related. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 13.

. . b} Book value (c) Method of valuation:
{a) Description of investment type (b) Gost or end-of-year market value

b) should equal Form 990, Part X, co! (B) line 13.) P>
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

mn (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ling 715.) oo, e iiieiiiiieeeeeiiiiiies >
Other Liabilities. See Form 890, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability {b) Amount

Federal income taxes

ADVANCES FROM THIRD PARTY PAYORS 144,344,

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Peart X, col (B) line 25.)............... > 144,344,

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnots to the organization’s financial statemenis that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48.




Schedule D {(Form 990) 2008

J

HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC.

B8-0098964 raged

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

© 0o N WD W -

23 N
(=]

Total ravenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

.................................................................. 1

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column {4), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Invesiment expenses ... .

Prior period adjustmants

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

@ (N oS (LN

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8

Ex

s or {deficit) for the year per financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 8

10

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Patt VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Add lines 2a through2d .
Subtract line 2e from line 1 - :
Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

A IINES 48 aNA A ettt et n e an s
ai revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part [, line 12) ..o

[lil Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . ... . e
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and uss of facilities

Prior year adJUstments . e e

Losses reported on Form 980, Part 1X,line 25 e

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract ine 2e From NE T ... ettt et 2o n e renanees
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: '

Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Add lines 4a and 4b
Total expenses. Addlines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part [, line 18.)

| Supplemental Information

Gomplete thi

X; Part X, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli!, lines 2d and 4b.

INCREASE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS.

PRIMARILY A

s part {o provide the descriptions required for Part ], lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

RESULT OF

INCURRING INDIGENT CARE EXPENDITURES.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 FYYY S

(Form 990) P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide 2 n 0 8
additional information for responses to specific questions for the ib

ﬂfgi‘:[“;:&:{f‘fgeslsz?'y Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOME HEATLTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. . 88-0098964

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: THE MEMBERS ARE ABLE TO ELECT OR

REMOVE MEMBERS AT MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEWS AND

SIGNS THE TAX RETURN PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND

CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ALL DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST.

THE GOVERNING BODY'S REVIEW PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED IN THE LAST SEVERAL

YEARS.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 850. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008



Depreciation and Amortization Detail FORM 990 PAGE 10

990
Description of property
Assel
Nurmber %ﬁggd Method/ Life Ling Costor. Basis Accumulated Gurrent year
inpserv'ice IRCsec. | orrate | No. other basis reduction depreciation/amortization deduction
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0

1564 HON FILE

CABINETS

== '€:

1622 DESKS, 1

CHAIR

083190sT,

20.00[L6

1,224,

1,224.]

1661 MINOLTA COPIER

=106309 1SL

5.00 |

1,750

1681 CANON PC_

25 COPIER _

175DESK

(ADMIN)
12239281 [20.00[16 | 696.] 696. 0

2 K {2
1800KIFAX MACHINE (ELY)

193GAS RANGE & HOOD (ADMIN)

10,1392SL

10.0016

657

STORAGE SHED

083193SL

20.00[16 |

2,250.

1,673.

113.

B

2070KIFAX

=1130935L

3.00 16

"2130KIDATA FACSIMILE (

=011994[SL

'5.00

216CREATE A CHECK SOFTWARE

051194lSL

5.00 16 |

2,050.]

=106¢ >:
222MINOLTA PHOTOCOPIER

08319 45L

B

=

224PLAIN PAPER FAX

0930941

5.00 [16 | _

1,259

1,299.]




Depreciation and Amortization Detail FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
Description of property
Asset
Number = %aggd Method/ | Life | Line Cost or_ Basls Accumulated Current year
= inpservice JRCsec. | orrale | No. other basis reduction depreciation/amortization deduction

225DANKA AMERICAN

_=D2p8

00 [16 |

3,390.]

=

235ANDREWS LOCAL EM

ULATION PC-TWIN

=1072294SL
=

[5.00 16 |

1,315.]

241PULSOMETERS - 12

=053195L

[7.00 16

248MINOLTA COPIER & STAND

0131965L

5,00 [16 |

€

25050FTWARE WORDPERFECT 6.1

0831951L

5.00 [16 |

988.

988.

ENERAL LEDGER

___=012096

5

(6}

254PAYROLI. PROGRAMMING

=0 12096/SL

5.00 16 |

4,438

258MINOLTA COPIER - ADMINISTRATION

—=02149 75T,

5.00 [16

10,999,

10,999.]

_ fﬂjéi

OMINOLTA

COPIER -

262HP=DESKJET — ADMINISTRATION

504239 7SL

5.00 [16 ]

1,409.]

264166 TOWER - FERNLEY

==060697SL

5.00 16 |

1,778.]

1,778.]

26 BCOMPUTER,

SOFTWARE, PRINTER

=11;3098L

5.00 16 [

4,908.]

4,908.




Depreciation and Amortization Detail FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
Asset Description of property
Number = Dafe | wgthod/ | Life | Line Cost or, asis pre—— o
— inpservice IRGsec. | orrate | No. other basis reduction depreciation/amortization deduction
2692 COPIERS
=—013099SL [5.00 [16 | 24,240 ] 24,240, 0

271

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING

==06,0,00SL

5.00 [16 ]

5,135.]

OPI COPIER

3000SL

S0OPT COPIERS—SUPPLEMENT

05010181

5.00 [16

277

CAREFACT

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

& HARDWARE

=1[01,15/03SL

.00

16 |

195,903.]

279

IBM COMPUTERS

=—=108,06,03ISL

LAPTOPS

W/ACCESSOR

15,797.]

13,163.]

634.

—

286

16 GENESIS MONITORS

07,1 8055L

5.00

56,000.]

11,200

2882006 BMW 330

=110,31,05/SL,

5.00 [16 |

44,887.

23,939

8,977,

290/SERVER AND 5

LAPTOPS

=—102905/sL.

5.00 |16

85,020.

45

,344.

17,004.

294

IBM SUPPLEMENT 23565

07,01,055L

5.00 J16 |

296

SOFTFILE SCANNING SOFTWARE/LICENSING

12/1306[SL

5.00 [16 |

14,742

2,948.




Depreciation and Amortization Detail FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
Description of property
Asset
Number 5 lljaactgd Method/ Life Line Cost or Basis Accumulated Current year
inpsen)ice IRCsgc. | orrate | No. other basis reduction gepreciation/amortization deduction
297MINOLTA BIZHUB 750 COPIER - ELKO ADMIN
19,550.] 5,865 .] 3,910

5 OO.'|}6 |

=—12/1906/SL
e -

b

MINOLTA MDS 2500C SCANNER - ELKO ADMIN

=104,1907SL

5.00 16

5,850.]

1,365.

1,170.

VARIOUS COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

=04,01,0 8SL

5.00 [16 |

ﬁ 3

IBM — 4 HARDDRIVES

E=052708SL

.00 [16 |

60.

720.

=N




Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 990

(Inciuding Information on Listed Property)
Department of the Treasury . .
Internal Revenue Service ~ {99) ) See separate instructions. - Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2008

Attachment
Sequence No. 67

Name(s) shown on relurn Business or activity to which this form relates

|dentifying number

HOME HEAILTH SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. FORM 990 PAGE 10 88-0098964
Election To Expense Certain Properly Under Section 179 Nole: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
1 Maximum amount. See the instructions for a higher limit for certain businesses .. ... ... 1 250,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) ... .. .. ... 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in fimitation ... ... .. 3 800 J 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract fine 3 from line 2. lf zero or less, enter-0- .. . 4
5 Dollar Himitation for tax year. Subiract line 4 from line 1. )f zero or less, enter -0-, If married filing separately, see insbiuctions ...—o.ooooooevieinnenn..., 5
6 {a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromiine 29 . L 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines8and 7 ... ... 8
8 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 orline 8 ... 9

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2007 Form 4562
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines @ and 10, but do not enter more thanfine 11 ...

13 Camyover of disallowed deduction to 2009. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ........... > 13 |

Note: Do not use Part If or Part il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)

14 Special depreciation for qualified property (other than listed propetty) placed in service during the tax year ......... 14
15 Property subject to section 16B(f)(1) 8lection ... ... ...t 15
1 6 Other depreciation (including ACRS) ..ottt e ettt en s 16 89,795,

MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.} (See instructions.)

Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in setvice in tax years beginning before 2008 .. . ...

18 ¥ you are elecling to group any assets placed in service during the tax year nto ones or more general asset accounts, checkhere

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

) {b) Monih and {c) Basis for depreciation {0) Recove, i o R
(8) Classlfication of property year placed (ousiness/investment use Covery {e) Convention | {f} Method {g) Depreciation deduction
In service only - see instructions) period
19a 3year pfo;ﬂerty
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h  Residential rental property 4 218 yrs. MM S,
/ 27.5yrs. MM S/L
. . . / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresrd-entlal real property / MM S/

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2008 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life

S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ AD-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
: | Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed propenly. Enter amount from e 28 e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. ..................... 22 89,795,

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts _.........ccoceeniann. VTR 23
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recreation, or amusement.)

Listed Property (Inciude automobiles, cenain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)

through (c) of Section A,_all of Section B, and Section C if

applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger autormobiles.)

24a Do you have svidence ta suppart the business/invastment use claimed?

[ Jves [ Ino

24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? D Yes D No

TyDB of(ap'))ropel’ty {():{e . Bu(s(i:%ess/ CO(SC:)OT Basis for Slizuecianon Rec((RJery Me(l?l)ﬂd/ Depr::i)ation E|eéi[)gd
(fist vehicles first ) psliﬁsﬁzé“ i, ;%ﬁgﬁgtge other basis ‘b“i”ﬁﬂx@jmm periad Convention deduction section 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used mere than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ..ot e e L 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
i s %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/ -
% SA. -
: : % SiL -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ... ... 28

29 Add amounts in column (i, line 26. Enter hereandonline 7, page 1 .................

[ 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehlcles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole propristor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or relaied person.
if you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section Cto see If you meet an excepticn to completing this section for

those vehicles.

(a) (b) {c) {d) (e) )
30 Total business/investmsnt miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vebhicls
year {do not include commuting miles) ...
31 Total commuting miles driven duting the year .
32 Total other personal {noncommuting) miles
AHVEN .t
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 . ..
34 Was the vehicle avaJlable for personal use Yes No Yes No | Yes No | Yes No Yes No | Yes No
during off-duty hours? ...
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?
36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USED oo

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%

owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy staternent that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your

employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employess, obtain information from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: /f your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Yes

No

Amortization

(a) (b) =) (d) e) 0
Description of costs Date amortization Amoriizable Code Amortizaion Amortization
ins amount seclion period of percentage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2008 tax year:
43 Amortization of costs that hegan before your 2008 tax Year ... 43
44 Total. Add amounts in columnn (f). See the instructions for wheretoreport ... ..o i 44




